Uplawmoor Community Council Minutes

Monday 19th November 2018 - Mure Hall Library, 19.30pm

Attending: Rob Williams (Chair), Ross Leggat (Secretary), Charles Brindley

| | ITEM | COMMENTS | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|
| 1 | Chairs Opening | RW opened the meeting. Although attendance was low, it was essential that a few items | | |
| | Remarks | were covered – so it was decided to continue with the meeting. | | |
| 2 | Apologies | Apologies were received from: Cllr Paul Aitken, Cllr Angela Convery, Alan Baxter, Danielle Glendinning, Kyle Gordon, Charlotte Gordon | | |
| 3 | Approval of October | Proposed: CB | | |
| | 2018 Minutes | Seconded: RL | | |
| 4 | Projects | Roads & Paths A736 Still waiting for works to be carried out to re-position signage. Castburn Path | | |
| | | Launching after the lights on event Website Quietly changed over to new site to make sure all is functioning correctly – announcement of new site will be made at lights on. Airspace (Pending) | | |
| 5 | Items Continued from previous meetings | Mure Park – 'slow children playing' sign Cost's received from CJ Strain. Uplawmoor Woods No further information or discussion. Village Map Have now received various maps of the village which will be used at meeting to help clarify areas that are being talked about. Christmas Tree We have delayed the event by 1 week, taking it to Wednesday 12th November 2018. We are crowdfunding through Just Giving to purchase the tree. All unspent funds will be donated to the Trussell Trust Foodbank in Barrhead. The tree that we are getting will probably be about 12ft in height. ERC will assist with fitting the tree at the church. | | |
| | | The just giving account is currently sat at £565 - the target was initially £300 but I have raised it to £800. | | |

- RW and RL decided to invite some representatives from the Trussell Trust along to light the tree as we have had no response from the school - we are waiting for a reply.
- We went live with the posters tonight and online.
- The Barrhead news has run an article on the Uplawmoor Christmas Tree & Lights On Event.

Newsletter

 Distribution went well and the letter seemed to be well received by the village.

Knotweed

- The community council have agreed that we have considered all avenues to combat the knotweed in the village and we are unable to take any further action. We wish to remind all property owners in the village that it is your own responsibility to eradicate any knotweed on your property.
- Pollick Avenue Right of way to Glen
 - We received notification from the planning department that even if a right
 of way is on a piece of land, it will not prevent permission being granted.
 They have visited the site and noted that a new path is forming across what
 is known as 'plot 3' in the field however there will likely be planning
 applications for this site in the near future.

6 Planning Report

- 18/0754/AMCPPP Land opposite Caldwell Golf Club
 - After looking over planning application and looking at location on map, it
 was agreed that although not ideal the community council should save
 objections / representations for when we really feel strongly about an
 application.

7 Matters Arising

- Noticeboard
 - RL noted that the cork backing on the noticeboard was coming off he has re-glued and screwed the backing.

8 Correspondence

- Access to Pollick Glen Planning Officer Reply
 - See planning report
- Unconventional Oil and Gas Consultation
 - Rob to email back confirming support of current position (not fracking)
- Statutory Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places
 - RW to write back confirming that the current arrangements are suitable for Uplawmoor.
- Shawwood Park to be site for new leisure centre
- Awards for all (Bench Funding)
 - Application confirmed funds will be bank transferred to the community council account – RL to alert AB.
- Letter from A Ward re: Benches
 - A letter was received from A Ward in reply to our request to renew the memorial bench on Kerrs path. The Ward family have replied thanking the community council for taking the initiative to replace benches in the village. They have requested that we add an additional plate noting 'The Ward Family are grateful to Uplawmoor Community Council for replacing the original bench in 2019'
 - They have also requested that the CC take ownership of the project to care for the memorial bench in the future when needing replaced.
 - RL will write back confirming that we are happy with arrangments.
- ERC Community Conference 2018
 - o RL has forwarded to all CC members.

- Requests for Airspace Meeting
 Volunteers who helped with the original airspace campaign have been
 - requesting a meeting to discuss what has happened since and what we will do going forward. RW/RL to look into arrangements.
- Request to confirm Mure Park Fibre Payments
 - o AB has confirmed the payment schedule
 - o AB/RW to find out when BT want the final sum
- Receipt of Insurance doc's
 - Copies of next years public liability insurance have been received RL has put on hard drive
- Keep Britain Tidy Dark Nights = Double the Dog Poo
 - RL & RW to look into using some of the resources on our website and social media.
- Confirmation on repayment of Data Protection fee
 - o ERC have repaid our data protection fee of £40
- Democracy Matters Regional Events
 - RL to forward out to all CC members tickets to be reserved from event bright
- Tapestry
 - o RW to write letter of support to NDT
- Treasurer's Report
 Current Balance: £4237.65
 Income: Mure park payments, ERC Admin Grant, ERC Data Protection Payment, £589.86
 Expenditure: Website Costs, Data Protection, Printing, £195.30
- 10 Web & Social Media Report
- Nothing further to report
- Report

 11 Police Report
 - The police attended there was no crimes to report.
 - The officer attending asked us to remind the village of the risks of theft at this time of year as well as drink driving RL / RW to do website post.
 - CB asked about possible convictions if a person who had been drinking was in
 possession of car keys the officer responded that you could be charged with being
 intoxicated and in charge of a motor vehicle, even if the vehicle is not yours and you
 do not have a licence.
- 12 AOCB
- 13 Next Meeting 21st January 2019, 7:30pm in the Mure Hall Library

| Assigned to | Action | Achieve By |
|-------------|--|-------------|
| RL | Dog fouling campaign | Web Launch |
| RL & RW | Legal Docs for website | 12/12/18 |
| RW | Write blog re: trees at mure place | DEC 2018 |
| RL | Do posters to advertise of Awards for all funding for benches | 12/12/18 |
| DG, CG | Write 'about yourself' blurb for website (see site for examples) | 12/12/18 |
| RL | Organise ordering of benches from Earth Anchor | Spring 2019 |
| RW / RL | Get large map laminated | Jan 2019 |
| RW | Write back to NDT re: Tapestry project | DEC 2018 |
| RW | Write back to Oil consultation supporting current position | DEC 2018 |
| RL | Alert AB to funds from Awards for All going into account | DEC 2018 |
| RL | Shop for lights on event | DEC 2018 |
| RL & RW | Put lights on tree | 8/12/18 |
| RL | Write to A Ward confirming arrangements for bench | DEC 2018 |
| RL & RW | Arrange airspace meeting | Early 2019 |
| AB | Find out when BT wanting final payment | Early 2019 |
| RL / RW | Look at using Keeping Britain tidy material for dog fouling | DEC 2018 |